Brightstar Corporation

9725 NW 117th Ave.,Miami,Florida,United States,33178
Tel: 1 305.921-1470 ; Fax: 1 305.863-3367

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
1435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046
SUBJECT: Class II Permissive Change for FCC ID: WVBA921
The product, Mobile phone, has been granted by FCC dated July 05, 2012, FCC ID:
WVBA921.
Now we, Brightstar Corporation, would like to modify the authorized equipment for
below changes:

1. Bluetooth part: resistor C501 is change from 0 ohms to 1 ohm

2. RF part:
Part Reference Previous model of Avvio 921 Current model of Avvio 921
S)FILTER,SAW,EGSM/DCS
SF600 No
RX,SFW942PY002,WISOL
632 No 22pF
C640 No 6pF
€628 C629 No 2pF
L609 L611 No 18nH 4.7nH
C630 C633 No 2.7pF
€623 C627 22pF 10nH 1.0nH 5.6nH

3. SIM part: Current model of Avvio 921 have two SIM slot, while previous have only
one SIM slot.

Except for the change above, no other modification is performed. Also, the change
does not have any impact on the approved radio parameter such as power, frequency
range, modulation etc.

We would like to certify the additional of certified FCC ID: WVBA921 as a Class II

Permissive Change in this device.

Sincerely,

Welton (i}«)((




